



## **Golf 67 PTA Meeting | Tuesday, September 3, 2019, 7 pm | Golf Middle School**

1. Call to Order - 7:02
2. Roll call - Amy, Dyana, Annie, Abby, Brooke, Myra, Nada A., Kira, Vanessa O., Patty P., Laura, Katie, Nicki L., Juliet, Nancy, Brian, Pat, Samina, Jessie, Michelle, Anna, Kristina, Anna, Stephanie, Carmen, Michelle, Rita, Beth
3. Approval of Minutes - June 11, 2019 - approved by group
4. Communication & Correspondence - none submitted at this time
5. Administration Report
  - a. Forward 67 Meeting: September 17, 2019 - Dr. Beth Flores
    - i. Welcome to everyone!
    - ii. Forward 67 Community Engagement going on in 2019 - 2020
    - iii. Enrollment has grown by 24% in the past 6-7 years (574 to 743)
    - iv. Budget for programs and staffing needs revisiting
    - v. Good news people want to come to our area, bad news is that it presents some challenges
    - vi. We currently have space issues
    - vii. Doing the best we can with the revenue we currently bring in
    - viii. What is our district like, programs, challenges, etc.
    - ix. These will be working sessions to come up with solutions
    - x. Want to know what the parents and community want for their children
    - xi. Facilitators will lead the group through this
    - xii. 9/17 - State of the district presentation, followed by table activities to give feedback
    - xiii. Sessions to hold: Academics, student services, facilitates, finances, what we haven't heard yet
    - xiv. Email at [community@golf67.org](mailto:community@golf67.org) to RSVP
    - xv. Thank you to all and have a wonderful school year!
    - xvi. In the future we will also include Board reports
    - xvii. September Board meeting on 9/19 at 6:30pm will vote for the district budget
    - xviii. Tiff area (incremental finance area) in the new development area - currently negotiating the tax benefits agreement for District 67
6. Co-Presidents' Report
  - a. Welcome to the 2019/2020 School Year
  - b. Goals/Objectives:
    - i. Streamline fundraising approach



## **Golf 67 PTA Meeting | Tuesday, September 3, 2019, 7 pm | Golf Middle School**

1. This year we will do a fundraiser that gets the kids more involved.
  2. Will be a readathon over two weeks
  3. Can also donate a check if that is preferred for your family
  4. Will partner with families, teachers, schools to make a success
  5. Will explain what the fundraising of money is for
  6. Will do another fundraiser for adults in the Spring
- ii. Streamline classroom party process
    1. We had amazing parties this past year
    2. Collected a lot of cash through the classrooms and school
    3. One collection period, do online, reduce cash going into school
    4. Audit gave feedback to streamline as well
    5. Centralize pizza ordering for EOY parties and easier for room parents
  - iii. Introduce new programs that build community and provide enrichment experiences for our students
    1. Language Program
    2. Author visits
    3. Assemblies
    4. More enrichment programs all around
  - iv. Nurture the relationship among the community, schools and PTA
    1. Want to continue to focus on building community and getting folks out to our events
  - v. Improve efficiency of communications
    1. Streamline
    2. Want people to know where to get info
7. Treasurer's Report
- a. 2019-2020 Budget approval (Action)
    - i. Brooke reviewed of income line items
    - ii. Recommend to set up Amazon Smile - will include steps for how to do this in the Newsletter
    - iii. Check with your organization to see if they do matches for donations
    - iv. Digital board may have been suggested in a past year - PTA will follow up with the Principals



## **Golf 67 PTA Meeting | Tuesday, September 3, 2019, 7 pm | Golf Middle School**

- v. Updated budget has been provided by Brooke Beck and will be sent with meeting minutes
  - b. AIM Insurance Renewal
    - i. This bill is \$310 and will cover bonding for officers and liability
    - ii. Made a motion to approve the budget and all approved
  - c. Monthly Balance Sheet
- 8. VP Member Engagement Report
  - a. New spirit wear is available and the store closes by 9/17
  - b. Goal is to get gear in time for the Readathon
  - c. Can open again later in the year
  - d. PTA Bulletin Board has been updated at Hynes
  - e. Introduced the tank tops and sent around sign up for folks who are interested
- 9. VP Classrooms Report
  - a. This week the forms for room parents and volunteers will go out
  - b. This is to help with classroom parties - halloween, winter, and end of year party
  - c. Hynes open house this week will offer a volunteer training required for classroom volunteers - take this chance to attend the training
- 10. Old business
  - a. Next Board Meeting will be held here in Media Center (not other board room)
- 11. Global Language Club Presentation by Kira Maar (5 minutes)
  - a. Moved to Glenview a long time ago
  - b. Learning language is the
  - c. Full immersion in the classroom
  - d. Students may feel awkward at first
  - e. Children will start to recognize words, will get better at English
  - f. Sets kids up for success for future classes in High School
  - g. Grammar will be taught in the class
  - h. Kids can start learning language at any age
  - i. Write their own books and new themes each year
  - j. Principals will announce all the clubs being offered so parents and kids can
  - k. Teacher to student ratio is 1:10
- 12. New business
  - a. Box tops report
    - i. Keep clipping



**Golf 67 PTA Meeting | Tuesday, September 3, 2019, 7 pm | Golf Middle School**

- ii. Enter the raffle by downloading the app and signing up for your account, show a PTA member your confirmation email and enter the raffle
  - b. Cardinal Read-a-thon
13. Upcoming PTA events
- a. Saturday, September 21, 2019: Fall Fest, Hynes
  - b. Tuesday, October 1, 2019: PTA Meeting, Golf Middle School, 7 pm
  - c. October 11-26: Fall Fundraiser: Readathon
  - d. Sunday, October 13: Half Priced Books Fair & Dining Out @ McDonald's
  - e. Thursday, October 31: Fall Classroom Parties, Hynes
14. Moved for Adjournment - 8:13pm meeting close

**Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 1, 2019**